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Pre-Award Project Checklist
1. Did the apparent low bidder submit their DBE commitment information with their bid or within the time frame as required in the DBE Special Provision?
2. Prior to award, was the contractor's DBE participation plan reviewed and approved to ensure the contract goal will be satisfied in accordance with provisions in the bid document?
3. Has the contractor’s DBE participation plan been approved?
4. Is the established project goal, as set by TxDOT, included in the contract?
    Please attach a copy of the contract.
5. Is the DBE Special Provision included in the contract?
6. Are the DBE Commitment Agreements (Form SMS.4901, SMS.4901-M/S, 2660, or equivalent LG form) on file?
    Please attach copies of the DBE Commitment Agreement forms.
7. Are the DBE Commitment Agreements (Form SMS.4901, SMS.4901-M/S, 2660, or equivalent LG form) signed by both the prime and the DBE?
8. Has the contractor submitted enough DBE participation to meet the goal or provided adequate documentation of Good     Faith Efforts (GFE) (Form 2603, or equivalent LG form) to obtain DBE participation even if the contractor was not     successful?
    Attach approval of the contractor's GFE.
9. Are all DBEs certified under the Texas Unified Certification Program (TUCP)? 
    Provide a copy of the TUCP printout including the date the verification was done.
10. Do the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) codes of all the DBE firms working on the project correspond          with the work the DBEs are performing?
If no, the DBE’s participation cannot count towards the DBE goal.
Post-Award Contract Checklist
Subcontracts  
1. Were all fully executed (signed) subcontracts for all DBE firms that were committed to by the prime contractor
collected?
2. Were the subcontracts reviewed to ensure the firms' scope of work is consistent with or exceeded what was committed at the pre-award stage?
3. Were the following Special Provisions included in subcontractors' agreements?
			| Disadvantaged Business Enterprise in Federal Aid Contracts (000-394L and 002-011L)
			| Measurement and Payment (Item 9L)
4. Was the DBE certified at the time the subcontract was executed? 
5. Is the subcontract amount the same as or greater than the commitment amount?
Joint Checks  
1. Were there any joint check arrangements between the prime contractor and the DBE? 
     If yes, please answer questions 2-5 below. If no, continue to the Monthly Progress Reports section.
2. Was the DBE Joint Check Approval (Form 2178, or equivalent LG form) and the document from the material supplier denying the DBE credit received?
3. Was a letter provided to the contractor approving or denying the joint check agreement? 
4. Was the joint check agreement signed by all parties (prime contractor, DBE and supplier)?
5. Were cancelled joint checks reviewed? 
Monthly Progress Reports
The contractor must submit DBE Monthly Progress Reports (Form SMS.4903, or equivalent LG form) after work begins. Firms utilizing trucking must also submit Form 2371, or equivalent LG form. These reports are due within 15 days after the end of the calendar month. The prime contractor must report 100% of the payments made to DBE Regular Dealers, but only 60% of the payment will count towards the goal.
1. Have you received and reviewed the monthly DBE progress reports? 
2. Were race-neutral DBEs added and reported on the monthly progress report forms? 
3. Did any change orders affect DBE participation? 
4. Did this result in a goal shortfall? 
Commercially Useful Function
1. Have Commercially Useful Function (CUF) reviews been conducted?
2. Were CUF reviews conducted for all DBE firms participating on the project, including those not used to meet the project’s DBE goal (race-neutral DBEs)? 
3. Are the DBEs performing a CUF?
4. Has goal credit been denied?
5. Are additional GFEs required as the result of a CUF review?
Termination/Substitution
A contractor’s request to default or substitute a committed DBE requires prior written consent by the LG.The LG may provide written consent only if the contractor has good cause.
1. Has the contractor requested to terminate or substitute a committed DBE?
    If yes, please answer questions 2-8 and attach documentation. If no, continue to the Prompt Payment section.
2. Was the contractor’s request approved?
3. The contractor must give the DBE 5 days to respond to the notice to terminate or substitute the firm. Has the contractor notified the DBE?
4. Has the DBE responded to the notification?
5. Did the prime, its affiliate, or another firm perform the work of the committed DBE prior to receiving written     consent?
     If yes, any work self-performed by the prime or its affiliate cannot be used toward goal credit.
6. Is additional DBE participation required to meet the goal?
7. In the event that a shortfall took place, was GFE documentation from the prime contractor collected?
8. Is the Termination/Substitution (Form 2228, or equivalent LF form) on file?
Prompt Payment
1. Prompt Payment pertains to ALL firms, not just DBEs. Did you ensure that all DBE firms were paid promptly (within 10 days of payment to the prime contractor) by collecting and reviewing Prompt Payment Certification (Form 2177)?
    Please attach a copy of the completed Form 2177, or equivalent LG form.  
2. Has the prime contractor withheld payment from any subcontractor or supplier?
3. If payment was withheld from a subcontractor or supplier, has the issue been resolved?
4. Were random reviews conducted to verify prompt payment (collecting and reviewing DBE invoices and corresponding cancelled checks or other proof of payment such as bank statements, electronic fund transfer, etc.)?
Post-Construction Checklist
The prime contractor must submit the DBE Final Report (Form SMS.4904, or equivalent LG form) to the LG the month after work is completed. The form must be kept in the project records.
1. Has the DBE Final Report been submitted?
2. Is there a goal shortfall?
3. Have all the DBE firms been paid?
Review Findings (to be completed by TxDOT district staff)
The LG has 10 days to provide any documents identified above that were not available at the time of the checklist submission.  Failure or refusal to submit these documents may result in a determination of noncompliance.
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